Jeremiah Chaplin, president, 1822–1833

Images are used with permission.
Except as noted, all are from the Colby College Archives.
View of the early campus, showing "The Bricks," 1834
Ticonic double-barreled covered bridge and railroad bridge, from Winslow, c. 1885.
Photo courtesy of Waterville Historical Society.
Early river mills on the Kennebec River, south of the railroad bridge, c. 1870.

Photo courtesy of Waterville Historical Society.
First woman graduate, Mary Caffrey Low, Class of 1874

Hathaway Shirt Company workers outside the Appleton Street factory, c. 1890. Photo courtesy of Waterville Historical Society.
Two-Cent Bridge, from Head of Falls.
Photo courtesy of Waterville Historical Society.

Elmwood Hotel decorated for Waterville's Centennial, 1902.
Photo courtesy of Waterville Historical Society.
Waterville's Main Street, looking north, 1906. Photo courtesy of Waterville Historical Society.

Arthur Roberts, president, 1908–1927
Between the river and the railroad, c. 1935

Presentation of the campus deed from Waterville to Colby, April 1931.

*Front, left to right,*, Professor Julian Taylor, President Franklin Johnson, Board Chairman Herbert Wadsworth, Waterville Mayor F. Harold Dubord. *Back row, Judge Charles Barnes, then Charles Seaverns. Behind Wadsworth is Walter Wyman, then George Averill. Behind Dubord, Senator Burleigh Martin.* *Right corner, Charles Vigue.*
Franklin W. Johnson, president, 1929–1942

Mayflower Hill signpost marking the way to the new campus, c. 1931

World War II Cadets of the College Training Program of the Army Air Force march on College Avenue, 1943.